


To: Andres, Rebecca L  Sully, Adam M >; Sawtell, Peter 
A 
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] BREAKING: Tree spikes deployed in "Poor Windy" BLM old growth 
timber sale 
 
FYI

Respectfully,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  

This message (including all attachments) is intended exclusively for the individual or group to 
which it is addressed.  This communication contains information that is proprietary, privileged, 
confidential, law enforcement sensitive or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.  If you are 
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this 
message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by email and delete all copies of this message.
From: BLM_ORWA_PUBLIC_ROOM <blm_orwa_public_room@blm.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:11 PM
To: Roop, Michael S >
Cc: Curtis, Todd M >; Wharton, Dustin >
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] BREAKING: Tree spikes deployed in "Poor Windy" BLM old growth 
timber sale 
 
Good Afternoon,
 
This was received today in the email of the public room. Just to keep aware.
 
State Office Public Room
Contact Representative 
Oregon/ Washington Bureau of Land Management
Phone: 
 
From: tracystonemanning.blm@tutamail.com  
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:55 AM
To: MD_Mail, BLM_OR < >; Tstone Manning 



v>; Press, BLM < ; Culver, Nada L >; 
Lockie, Valda J < >; BLM_ORWA_PUBLIC_ROOM 

v>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] BREAKING: Tree spikes deployed in "Poor Windy" BLM old growth 
timber sale

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking 
on links, opening attachments, or responding.  

Tree spikes deployed in "Poor Windy" BLM old growth timber sale

(5/3/24, Billings MT)- The project required that eleven of us spend nine days in God awful 
weather conditions spiking trees. We unloaded a total of five hundred pounds of spikes 
measuring 8 to 10 inches in length. The sales were marked so that no workers would be injured 
and so that you assholes know that they are spiked. The majority of trees were spiked within the 
first ten feet, but many, many others were spiked as high as a hundred and fifty feet. Good thing 
you don't log old growth. 

I would be more than willing to pay you a dollar for the sale, but you would have to find me first 
and that could be your WORST nightmare. 

You bastards go in there anyway and a lot of people could get hurt.

-George Hayduke

Redactions of personal information were made pursuant to ORS 192.355(2)(a).




